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Cover Note No.

PROPOSAL FORM FOR GLASS INSURANCE

Note : (i) When filling in this Form, please see that all the questions are fully answered
(ii) This insurance will not be In force until the Proposal has been accepted by the Company

Policy No.

STATEMENT Pursuant to Section 16(4)

Penerangan Menurut Sekshen 16/4

of the Insurance Act, 1963 Undang-undang Insuran, 1963

You are to discl in this proposal form, fully and
faithfully all the facts which you know or aught to know,
otherwlse the poficy issued hereunder may be void.

"Kamu adalah diminta menerangkan dengan penuh dan
benar segala butir-butir yang kamu tahu atau harus tahu
diatas cadangan insuran ini, kalau tidak polisi yang
dikeluarkan menurut cadangan ini adalah tidak sah,"
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1. Name of Proposer in full (Block Letters)

2. New I/C No. or Go's Registration No.

3. Address of Praposer in full

4, Telephone/Fax Neo.

5. Address of Premises in which
Glass is situated

6. Trade or business carried on
upon the Premises

7. Are the Premises at the comer of a street or
in a dangerous or expesed postion?

8. Period of Insurance required From : to:
2. Do you wish to insure breakage of glass
{a) in shop fronts only, or {a&)
{b) all glass external and internal? {b)
10. What breakages or losses have occurred
during the last twelve months, and from
what causes 7
11. (@) Isthe Glass insured? {a)
(b) If so, with what Company? {b)
12. Has any Company :-
(a) declined your proposal? {a)
(b) refused renewal of your palicy? (b)
{c) required an increased premium? (c)

13. Is any of the Glass now broken or cracked?
If so, state postion and size
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Particulars of Glass to be Insured

Note - In the event of breakage ALL Glass is considered PLAIN, unless the contrary is specially named on the Policy. No Lettering, Painting,
Embaossing, Silvering or Omamental Wark s insured unless named on the Policy, and Premium paid thereon.

Frameless glass fixed by means of clips through drilled holes or by means of cemented jolnis must be specitied.

Position

State whether in Shop Front,
Return, Door, Fanlight, No.
Showcase, Countercase of
or otherwise, also whether  |Pieces
perpendicular, horizontal,
movable or fixed

Description

State whether Plate or Sheet,
and whether Plain, Rough,
Bent, Silvered, Embossed,

Stained, Lettered,
Painted or Ormamented
in any way

Height Width Value of Sum
Value Painting to be

of Lettering insured
Glass or {full

Inches Inches COrmamented Value)

/We desire to effect with the Company an Iinsurance in the terms of the Policy used for this class of business and I/'We warrant that the above
statemenls and particulars are correct and complete. We agree that this proposal shall be the basis of the contract betwesn me/us and the

Company.
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Signature of PIOPOSEr ... ssm st e
{if the propaset |15 a company, the company's stamp is required)




